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Invoices TFS

From: Pratik Hegde
Sent: 23 August 2024 17:34
To: Parag Pandey; Invoices TFS
Cc: Pankaj Rathi; Pooja Shah; Imran Shaikh; Kumar Dhulap; Vinayak Dalvi; Vikas Kapoor
Subject: RE: TRS Additional Retention COGS Invoices F.Y.2023-24

Dear Sawalaram, 
 
Can you please enter the Invoice in SAFAL under pre approved and enter the Invoice in NAV and confirm to release the payments. 
 
Thanks and Regards, 
CA Pratik Pravin Hegde 
8898001909/9167596202. 

From: Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 23 August 2024 17:27 
To: Pratik Hegde <pratik.hegde@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Pankaj Rathi <pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Pooja Shah <pooja.shah@travelfoodservices.com>; Imran Shaikh 
<imran.shaikh@travelfoodservices.com>; Kumar Dhulap <kumar.dhulap@travelfoodservices.com>; Vinayak Dalvi <vinayak.dalvi@travelretail.in> 
Subject: RE: TRS Additional Retention COGS Invoices F.Y.2023-24 
 
Approved  
 

From: Pratik Hegde <pratik.hegde@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Friday, August 23, 2024 2:36 PM 
To: Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Pankaj Rathi <pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Pooja Shah <pooja.shah@travelfoodservices.com>; Imran Shaikh 
<imran.shaikh@travelfoodservices.com>; Kumar Dhulap <kumar.dhulap@travelfoodservices.com>; Vinayak Dalvi <vinayak.dalvi@travelretail.in> 
Subject: FW: TRS Additional Retention COGS Invoices F.Y.2023-24 
 
Dear Vikas Sir, 
 
Can you please approve the following Retention COGS Invoices raised by TRS on TFSCPL and TFSKPL for additional retention amount of F.Y 23-24. 
 
Thanks and Regards, 
CA Pratik Pravin Hegde 
8898001909/9167596202. 

From: Vinayak Dalvi <vinayak.dalvi@travelretail.in>  
Sent: 23 August 2024 14:20 
To: Pratik Hegde <pratik.hegde@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Imran Shaikh <imran.shaikh@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Pooja Shah <pooja.shah@travelfoodservices.com>; Kumar Dhulap <kumar.dhulap@travelfoodservices.com>; Pankaj Rathi 
<pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: TRS Additional Retention COGS Invoices F.Y.2023-24 
 
Dear Pratik, 
 
Please find attached Addition Retention COGS Invoices F.Y.2023-24 of TFS Chennai & TFS Kolkata. 
 
Regards, 
Vinayak Dalvi. 
8097555143. 
 


